
 
 

Knox County Board  
Member Packet 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board 

March 25, 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
This packet contains the meeting’s agenda, accompanying 
documentation, and minutes of recent standing committee meetings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Compiled by Scott G. Erickson 
Knox County Clerk 



KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
SHIELA PARKIN  DANA MITCHELL 

SARA VARNER    PAM COON 
JANE SMITH 

 

 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
OF THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD ON MARCH 25, 2015 

 
 

In accordance with action taken at its February 25, 2015, regular 

meeting, the Knox County Board ordered that members of the Knox County 

Board will hereby meet in regular session at 6:00 p.m. on March 25, 2015, 

at the Knox County Courthouse, 200 South Cherry Street, Second Floor 

Main Courtroom, Galesburg, Illinois. 

Along with this notice is the agenda of matters to be discussed at said 

meeting.  The agenda can also be accessed through our web site at 

www.KnoxClerk.org. 

 

DATED: March 20, 2015            ______________________ 
                    Scott G. Erickson 

Knox County Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board 

 
 

 
REMINDER 

 
There will be a closed session to be held at 5:30PM prior 
to the regular Board meeting to discuss personnel issues. 



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 1 

 

Knox County Board 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting – March 2015 
Knox County Courthouse, Galesburg, Illinois 

Main Courtroom, 2nd Floor 
March 25, 2015 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

Special Events 

5:30 p.m.  Closed Session for Personnel. 
   
Opening Ceremonies 
6:00 p.m.  Call to Order (Chairman) 
   

  Roll Call (Clerk) 
   

  Declaration of Quorum (Chairman) 
   

  Proclamation (Sheriff) 
   

  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America (Chairman) 

   

  Invocation (David Scholl of the Galesburg Rescue 
Mission) 

   

  Additions to the Agenda (for discussion only) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Consent Agenda * (R/C) 
Item 1 Approve Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on February 25, 

2015. 
Item 2 Approve Claims by Members for per diem and mileage for the 

Meeting of March 25, 2015 and other claims for per diem 
from Meetings. 

Item 3 Presentation Sales tax and various taxes for month of December 2014 
in the amounts of $117,047.89 and $20,888.33 and public 
safety tax in the amount of $100,212.14. 

   
Items for the Chairman 
Item 4 Approve R/C Appointment to Galesburg Sanitary District of Jon Vanier. 
Item 5 Approve Appointments to Williamsfield Fire Protection District. 
Item 6 Approve R/C Appointment to Williamsfield Sanitary District of Brenda 

Dexter. 
Item 7 Approve R/C Approve Ordinance Increasing Rate of Public Safety Tax. 
   
   

serickson
Typewritten Text

serickson
Typewritten Text
R/C



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 2 

Report – Committee on Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, Judicial, and Clerk 
Item 8 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 9 Approve R/C Bid and Buy for Departmental Hardware for Financial 

Conversion. 
Item 10 Approve R/C Approve Health Department Pay Increases. 
Item 11 Approve R/C Resolution Calling for Governor and General Assembly to 

Protect Necessary Funding for County Government. 
   
Report – Building Committee             
Item 12 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 13 Approve R/C Approve Payment to Klingner for Courtroom Renovations. 
Item 14 Approve R/C Approve Payment to MSI for Courthouse Radon Mitigation 

Install (Final) 
Item 15 Approve R/C Purchase of Gallery Seating and Juror Seating for 

Courtroom Renovation. 
   
Report – Committee on Sheriff, Jail, Courthouse, Mary Davis Home, and Animal Control. 
Item 16 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 17 Approve R/C Approve Purchase of Security Lighting for Courthouse. 
   
Report – Committee on Nursing Home, Assessor, Zoning, GIS, and Recorder 
Item 18 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 19 Approve R/C Resolution on Transferring of Funds from Nursing Home 

Tax Referendum Account to Nursing Home General 
Account. 

Report – Committee on Highway and Landfill 
Item 20 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 21 Approve R/C Approve Bids  for Motor Fuel Tax and Non-Motor Fuel Tax 

Materials, Section 15-XX000-00-GM (Highway) 
Item 22 Approve R/C Approve Local Agency Agreement for Federal 

Participation, Salem Township Bridge Replacement, 
Section 12-17121-00-BR. (Highway) 

Item 23 Approve R/C Resolution for Improvement by Knox County, Section 12-
17121-00-BR. (Highway) 

Item 24 Approve R/C Approve Bid for Replacement Un-loader Trailers (Landfill) 
Item 25 Approve R/C Approve Lease for CAT Transport Truck (Landfill) 
   
Reports – External Committees Assigned to Board Members
Item 26 Presentation Knox County Board of Health (Davidson) 
Item 27 Presentation Galesburg Convention and Visitors Bureau (Bondi) 
Item 28 Presentation 9-1-1 Committee (Member Knapp) 
Item 29 Presentation Knox County Area Partnership for Economic Development 
Item 30 Presentation Prairie Hills Resources Board (Johnson) 
Item 31 Presentation United Council of Counties (Davidson) 
Claims Against the County – R/C 
Item 32 Approve R/C Opening of Budget for Line Item Changes. 
Item 33 Approve R/C Approve Budget Line Item Changes to Budget. 
Item 34 Approve R/C Claims against Knox County, Illinois, for the period of       

February 26, 2015 through March 25, 2015 (ordering that 
invoices be accepted and approved and that the County 
Clerk and County Treasurer be authorized and directed to 
issue County Warrants in payment of the bills) 



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 3 

   
Statements of General Concern 
Item 35 Presentation Statements of General Concern from Board Members 

(Conducted in voting rank order.  No Debate) 
   
Announcements 
Item 36 Presentation The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, 

April 22, 2015, 6:00 p.m., at the Knox County Courthouse, 
Galesburg, IL 

   
Closing Ceremonies 
Item 37 Presentation Adjournment of meeting until next scheduled meeting of 

the Board. 
 
* CONSENT AGENDA:  All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the 
Board and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Member or citizen so requests; in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will 
be considered separately. 
 
** Action item to be used only if previous Motion to Remove from Table is approved. 
 
VOTING CHART:  R/C = Roll Call Vote; Voice = Voice Vote; 2/3 = 2/3rds Vote 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Except for emergency personnel, please turn off all cellular telephones and paging 
devices during the meeting. 



1 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
KNOX COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
February 25, 2015 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF KNOX ) 

 
 Proceedings of the Regular Meeting of the Knox County Board held at the Knox County 
Courthouse, Galesburg, Illinois on Wednesday, February 25, 2015 at 6:02 p.m. 
 
 The Meeting was called to order by County Board Chairman Brian Friedrich and upon 
roll call the following Members reported present: 
 
    District 1 Lyle Johnson  

District 2 Greg “Chops” Bacon 
District 3 Barbara Foster 
District 5 Brian Friedrich 
District 5 Ricardo “Rick” Sandoval 
District 1 Richard Conklin 

    District 3 Trisha Hurst 
District 4 Shawn Pitman 

    District 5 Jeff Jefferson 
 
And those absent:  District 4 George Knapp 
    District 1 Cheryl Nache  
    District 2 Russell Nelson 

District 3 Pamela Davidson 
District 4 David Erickson 
District 2 Robert “Bob” Bondi 

 
 Also present were Sheriff Dave Clague and County Clerk Scott Erickson. 
  
 Sheriff Dave Clague delivered the proclamation. Chairman Friedrich led the Members in 
the pledge to the flag. Since no clergyman was present to deliver the invocation, Chairman 
Friedrich asked for a moment of silence.  
 
 6:05 p.m. Member Davidson entered the room. 
 
 Chairman Friedrich asked for additions or deletions to the agenda. Member Sandoval 
asked that agenda item 18, approve contract for HVAC, plumbing, electrical, drain cleaning, fire 
protection, and sheet metal fabrication for the County buildings with Mechanical Services, Inc, 
be removed from this agenda. Member Pitman asked that agenda item 7, approve the 
reappointment of Jon Vanier to the Galesburg Sanitary District be removed from this agenda. 



2 
 

Member Bacon asked that agenda item 13, to approve IMRF service credit purchase for Landfill 
Administrator Jerry Reynolds, be removed from this agenda. 
 
 Chairman Friedrich asked for public comments.  There were none. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Foster to approve the 
following items of the consent agenda: 1) minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on January 28, 
2015, 2) claims by Members for per diem and mileage for the Meeting of February 25, 2015 and 
other claims for per diem from meetings, and 3) sales tax and various taxes for the month of 
November 2014 in the amounts of $101,335.60 and $21,683.84 and public safety tax in the 
amount of $87,749.80. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, 
Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(9). Noes—(0). Pass—Conklin—
(1). Motion carried. 
 
 Chairman Friedrich asked Members to stand and observe a moment of silence in 
remembrance of former County Board Member Dale Parsons who recently passed away. 
 
 The Annual Report for the Knox County Health Department was presented by Erin 
Olson. She distributed a copy of this report to the Members. It is a State requirement that this 
report be annually presented to this Board. She shared some highlights with the Board. During 
the last year the Health Department has been working to educate and prepare for disease 
outbreaks such as Ebola. Also during the last year, they were awarded two achievement awards. 
One is the “Illinois Healthy Worksite Designation,” which is to engage employers throughout the 
state in worksite wellness best practices. They also worked with the Knox County Housing 
Authority in writing and adopting a Smoke Free Multi-Unit Housing policy. This last year the 
Federally Qualified Health Center implemented same day appointments.  
 6:10 p.m. Member Bondi and State’s Attorney John Pepmeyer entered the room. 
 Ms. Olson stated that this report would also be included in the Register-Mail and 
distributed in other venues as well.  
 Motion was made by Member Johnson and seconded by Member Pitman to approve this 
Annual Report for the Knox County Health Department. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: 
Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman 
and Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Jefferson and seconded by Member Pitman to approve the 
reappointment of Gerald R. Buckman to the Elba Salem Fire Protection District. Roll call vote is 
recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, 
Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Jefferson to approve the 
resolution authorizing participation in the Illinois Emergency Management Mutual Aid System 
Agreement between the County of Knox and the Illinois Emergency Services Management 
Association. A copy of this resolution is included in the packets. County Clerk Scott Erickson 
explained that the purpose of this resolution is to reinforce the mutual aid services agreement that 
the County has with surrounding agencies. In case of an emergency that County can call on these 
agencies for help. In return if others have an emergency, they can call on Knox County to help 



3 
 

them. This is through IEMA (Illinois Emergency Management Agency). There will be more 
information later as the County works on disaster preparedness. The County needs to be prepared 
in case there is a disaster. Member Davidson commented about the devastating tornado that stuck 
Washington, Illinois. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, 
Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). 
Motion carried.  
 
 Chairman Friedrich presented the following appointments to be made to the Ad Hoc 
Personnel Policy Committee: Member Jeff Jefferson, Member Cheryl Nache, Member Shawn 
Pitman, Administrator of the Health Department Michelle Fishburn, County Treasurer Robin 
Davis, County Circuit Clerk Kelly Cheesman, and Landfill Administrator Jerry Reynolds.  
 Motion was made by Member Sandoval and seconded by Member Pitman to approve 
these appointments. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, 
Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). 
Motion carried.  
 
 The Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, Judicial, and Clerk Committee report was presented 
by Committee Chairman Greg Bacon. The monthly reports and committee minutes are included 
in the packets. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve the 
annual animal kill claims for 2014 in the amount of $0.00. This is a routine annual business 
matter. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Friedrich, 
Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). Motion 
carried.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Pitman to approve the 
quarterly invoice from Knox County Area Partnership for Economic Development in the amount 
of $5,000.00. Member Bacon explained that this organization replaces GREDA. This new 
organization seems to be heading in the right direction. Chairman Friedrich is also on this Board. 
Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Bacon, Foster, Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, 
Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(10). Noes—(0). Pass—Johnson—(1). Motion 
carried.  
 
 The Building Committee report was presented by Building Committee Member Greg 
Bacon. The committee minutes and the monthly reports are included in the packets. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Davidson to approve bids 
for renovations for the second floor courtroom to Hein Construction in the amount of 
$130,000.00. Member Bacon explained that the whole courtroom will be redone. The duct work 
will be boxed in and the jury box will be rebuilt. There were some differences of opinion on the 
chairs; that will wait until a later date. The carpet will be replaced. Both the jury box and the 
witness stand will be handicapped accessible. There will be a new dropped ceiling to the top of 
the windows. This will be a complete renovation of this courtroom. Roll call vote is recorded as 
follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, 
Pitman and Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  



4 
 

 
 Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Foster to approve the bid 
submitted by Midwest Service Group in the amount of $39,336.00, for additional asbestos 
removal for the second floor courtroom. Member Bacon explained that there are asbestos tiles 
underneath the carpeting. Underlayment will have to be installed and the courtroom will have to 
be closed for about five or six weeks. Contractors will try to coordinate the schedule with the 
judges. Two Board Meetings may have to be held in another location. Roll call vote is recorded 
as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, 
Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  
 
 The Sheriff, Jail, Courthouse, Animal Control, Mary Davis Home, and Annex Committee 
report was presented by Committee Chairman Ricardo Sandoval. He commended Rod Cleair 
Administrator of the Mary Davis Home for the recent positive story in the Register-Mail. This 
represents a lot of hard work.  
 
 The Nursing Home, Assessor, Zoning, GIS, and Recorder Committee report was 
presented by Committee Chairman Jeff Jefferson. These monthly reports are included in the 
packets. 
 
 The Highway and Landfill Committee report was presented by Committee Chairman 
Shawn Pitman. The monthly reports and committee minutes are included in the packets. In the 
coming year three County bridges are scheduled for replacement. One bridge in Lynn Township 
and one bridge in Salem Township will both be funded in the same way: 80% State, 10% 
Township and 10% County. The Lynn Township bridge is estimated to cost $285,697.00 and the 
Salem Township bridge is estimated to cost $244,803.50. The other bridge on County Highway 
11 over the Spoon River will be funded 50% Federal funds and 50% County funds. The 
estimated cost for that bridge is $1,081,610.00.  
 The new roof is completed on the Highway Office Building which makes it look much 
more modern.  
 During the month of January the landfill took in 5,882 tons and generated revenue in the 
amount of $213,021.49. The following amounts were transferred to other funds: $11,764.84 to 
the General Fund, and $21,302.15 to the Mary Davis Home for a total of $33,066.99. Landfill 
Administrator Jerry Reynolds did add another new business to the landfill, Galesburg Castings. 
In May the final payment is due on the landfill compactor in the amount of $199,902. In June the 
payment is due of the road grader in the amount of $32,615 and in November the payment is due 
in the amount of $34,537 on the dirt scraper which is pulled behind a tractor. These are 
significant obligations which are due this year. The landfill compactor has a lot of hours on it. 
The County may want to put that out for bid. With the software on these compactors, there really 
is a significant return on the investment. Mr. Reynolds reported in a 20 month period utilizing 
this software and compactor extended the life of the landfill another seven years.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Hurst to approve bids for 
road district MFT aggregate materials—Section 15-XX000-00-GM. Information is included in 
the packets. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Friedrich, 
Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). Motion 
carried.  



5 
 

 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Davidson to approve to 
bid and bring back for replacement trailers for the Kewanee Project for the landfill. Member 
Pitman reported that currently the landfill has six trailers and two of those are getting aged. 
Landfill Administrator Jerry Reynolds stated that these are 2004 trailers purchased in 2008 and 
are 11 years old. Member Pitman commented that this is a really busy season and these trailers 
are needed. Voice vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—(11). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Johnson to approve to 
bid and bring back for replacement of tile floor in the landfill administration building. Landfill 
Administrator Jerry Reynolds reported that this building was completed in 2007 and they moved 
into it in 2008. This flooring is deteriorating quite rapidly. Photos were shown to the Members. 
Chairman Friedrich commented that a lot of dirt gets tracked through this office. Voice vote is 
recorded as follows: Ayes—(11). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  
 
 In the absence of Member Nelson, Michelle Fishburn Administrator of the Health 
Department presented a report from the Knox County Board of Health in reference to their recent 
Board Meeting. Ms. Fishburn reported that the State is putting out a vaccine for adults program 
which is similar to the vaccines for children program. A number of adult vaccines will be able to 
be offered to uninsured or underinsured adults such the shingles vaccine and pneumonia vaccine. 
They do not yet have the specifics regarding this program but are excited about it.  
 
 Member Bondi presented a report from the Galesburg Convention and Visitors Bureau. 
He reported that although there was a meeting in February, he was not notified. He did later meet 
with Bill Morris and learned that they are working on the possibilities of having a couple of 
cameras in the Galesburg area that would identify some weather activity. This would highlight 
the Galesburg area and draw in some added revenue.  
 
 Member Knapp was absent and could not present his report from the 9-1-1 Committee.  
 
 Chairman Friedrich presented a report from the Knox County Area Partnership for 
Economic Development. Ken Springer the Director of this organization had stated his 
willingness to address different organizations in the community. They are looking at creating a 
new logo which would be similar to a brand. A lot of new things are happening.  
 
 Member Johnson presented a report from the Prairie Hills Resources Board. They had 
their annual meeting last month. He was elected Board Chairman. Exciting news is that the 
Director of Prairie Hills, David Hills, wrote a grant for mine reclamation funds. With that money 
they were able to purchase 560 acres of land next to the Banner Marsh area which will be made 
into a nature preserve. Approximately 100 acres of this is a lowland area will be flooded and 
turned into a refuge for waterfowl and fish. They also plan to plant some trees to improve the 
forest area and get rid of some scrub trees. This will put that mine reclamation money to work. 
 
 Member Davidson presented a report from the United Council of Counties. There were 
recent elections to vote in a new president and vice-president. Last month the Governor spoke 
and shared his vision of Illinois. This vision will involve changes that must be approved by the 
State legislature. UCCI is an organization that promotes education and tries to keep their 



6 
 

members informed of what is going on in Springfield. All the money that the County pays into 
the United Council of Counties will be returned to the County.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Pitman to approve the 
opening of the budget of line item changes. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—
Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and 
Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve 
specific budget line item changes to the budget. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—
Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Friedrich, Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and 
Jefferson—(11). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Foster to approve claims 
against Knox County, Illinois, for the period of January 29, 2015 through February 25, 2015 
(ordering that invoices be accepted and approved and that the County Clerk and County 
Treasurer be authorized and directed to issue County Warrants in payment of the bills.) Roll call 
vote is recorded as follow: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Davidson, Sandoval, Conklin, Hurst, 
and Jefferson—(8). Noes—(0). Pass—Friedrich, Bondi, and Pitman—(3). Motion carried.  
 
STATEMENTS OF GENERAL CONCERN 
 
 Member Johnson had no comments at this time. 
 
 Member Bacon commented that former Board Member Dale Parsons was an outstanding 
Board Member who served the Board for a long time. He was an all around good guy who did 
great things with Stone Hays. Member Bacon was proud to know him.  
 
 Member Foster had no comments at this time.  
 
 Chairman Friedrich thanked Board Members and Department heads for their helpfulness 
as he transitions to this position as Board Chairman. He also asked that the Board Members keep 
the family of Cole Steele in their thoughts and prayers.  
 
 Member Davidson wished everyone to be safe on their way home. They should drive 
slowly and enjoy the new snow.  
 
 Member Sandoval, Member Conklin, Member Bondi, Member Hurst, Member Pitman, 
and Member Jefferson had no comments at this time.  
 
 The next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 25, 2015, 6:00 p.m., at the 
Knox County Courthouse, Galesburg, Illinois. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Foster to adjourn from 
this Meeting. Voice vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—(11). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
Meeting adjourned at 6:42 p.m.  









RESOLUTION NUMBER __________ 
 
 
 ORDINANCE FOR SPECIAL COUNTY OCCUPATION TAXES FOR 

PUBLIC SAFETY INCREASE 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the voters of the County of Knox approved an increase in the 
Special County Occupation Tax for Public Safety at the General Election held on 
November 4, 2014; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the County Board is required to take certain actions to 
approve and implement this recently approved increased rate. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that the following Ordinance be 
adopted and approved as follows: 
 
 Section 1 – Tax Imposed:  A tax is hereby imposed upon all person s 
engaged in the business of selling tangible personal property, other than 
personal property titled or registered with an agency of this State’s government, 
at retail in this county at the rate of ½ of 1% (0.5%) of the gross receipts from 
such sales made in the course of such business while this Ordinance is in effect; 
and a tax is hereby imposed upon all person s engaged in this county in the 
business of making sales of service, at a rate of ½ of 1% (0.5%) of the selling 
price of all tangible personal property transferred by such serviceman as an 
incident to a sale of service.  These Special County Occupation Taxes For Public 
Safety shall not be applicable to the sales of food for human consumption that is 
to be consumed off the premises where it is sold (other than alcoholic beverages, 
soft drinks, and food that has been prepared for immediate consumption) and 
prescription and non-prescription medicines, drugs, medical appliances and 
insulin, urine testing materials, syringes and needles used by diabetics. 

The imposition of these public safety taxes is in accordance with and 
subject to the provisions of Sections 5-1006.5(a) and 5-1006.5(b), of the 
Counties Code (55 ILCS 5/5-1006.5(a) and 55 ILCS 5/5-1006.5(b)). 

 
Section 2 – Illinois Department of Revenue to Administer; The taxes 

hereby imposed, and all civil penalties that may be assessed as an incident 
thereto, shall be collected and enforced by the Department of Revenue of the 
State of Illinois.  The Department of Revenue shall have full power to administer 
and enforce the provisions of this Ordinance. 

 
Section 3 – Clerk to file Ordinance with Illinois Department of 

Revenue:  The County Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this 
Ordinance and a certification of the results of the election authorizing the 
imposition of the tax imposed in Section 1 with the Illinois Department of 
Revenue on or before May 1, 2015. 

 
Section 4 – Effective Date:  This Ordinance shall take effect on (i) the 

first day of July next following the adoption and filing of this Ordinance with the 
Department of Revenue, if filed on or before May 1st or (ii) the first day of January 
next following the adoption and filing of this Ordinance with the Department of 
Revenue, if filed on or before the preceding October 1st. 



 
Section 5 – Repeal of conflicting provisions:  All ordinances and 

resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are, 
to the extent of the conflict, expressly repealed on the effective date of this 
Ordinance.  

. 
 
Approved this 25th day of March, 2015. 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     Brian Friedrich, Knox County Board Chairman 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________ 
  Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 
 
 































































































































































































































Page 1 of 1Knox County 
Payment Account Activity for February 2015

03/02/2015

$ 3,118.90BEGINNING BALANCE02/01/2015

Name On Account AmountAccountDate

 97.98Clark, Chapter 13 Trustee, Michael D2009-058002/06/2015

 658.00Perez, Mary2011-038902/17/2015

ENDING BALANCE $ 3,874.8802/28/2015



Knox County
Individual Account Status for February 2015

03/02/2015 Page 1 of 2

REDEMPTION ACCOUNTS

Clark, Chapter 13 Trustee Michael D Account: 

Parcel: 

Prop Addr:

(4/20/2014)

99-16-385-007

1691 BUSHMORE AVE., GALESBURG

2009-0580

2009, 2010, 2011Tax Years: 

LAWNVIEW ADDN LOTS 185 & 186Legal: 

TOTAL AMOUNT CHARGED $ 11,156.16

 2,220.0006/10/2013 Down Payment

 500.0010/11/2013 Payment

-1,460.1004/02/2014 Knox County Tax Agent

-1,259.9004/02/2014 Knox County Collector

 718.9001/13/2015 Payment

 97.9802/06/2015 Payment

Total In Account $ 816.88$ 7,619.28AMOUNT STILL DUE ->

Perez Mary Account: 

Parcel: 

Prop Addr:

(7/20/2015)

99-11-307-010

631 PECK ST., GALESBURG

2011-0389

2011, 2012, 2013Tax Years: 

PECK & WOOD'S ADDN SUB OF LTS 16-24 E 35' LT 35 ALL LT 36 & W33' LT 37 BLK 3Legal: 

TOTAL AMOUNT CHARGED $ 4,838.21

 900.0001/23/2015 Down Payment

 658.0002/17/2015 Payment

Total In Account $ 1,558.00$ 3,280.21AMOUNT STILL DUE ->

============== END OF REDEMPTION ACCOUNTS ==============



Knox County
Individual Account Status for February 2015

03/02/2015 Page 2 of 2

SALE ACCOUNTS

Olivas Susana M. Account: 

Parcel: Prop Addr:

(5/2/2015)

99-14-276-009 371 LOCUST ST.
GALESBURG, IL

0814039V

TOTAL AMOUNT CHARGED $ 1,500.00

 1,000.0009/03/2014 Payment

 500.0009/03/2014 Payment

-362.5009/04/2014 Knox County Tax Agent

-1,087.5009/04/2014 Knox County Collector

-50.0009/04/2014 Knox County Recorder

 50.0010/17/2014 Voided Check# 1708

 362.5010/17/2014 Knox County Tax Agent

 1,087.5010/17/2014 Knox County Collector

Total In Account $ 1,500.00$ 0.00AMOUNT STILL DUE ->

================= END OF SALE ACCOUNTS =================

TOTAL PAID FOR ALL ACCOUNTS $3,874.88 

















RESOLUTION NUMBER __________ 
 
 
RESOULUTION CALLING FOR THE GOVERNOR AND GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY TO PROTECT NECESSARY FUNDING FOR COUNTY 

GOVERNMENT 
 

 
 WHERAS, Illinois County Governments are subject to countless unfunded 
mandates and numerous budget constraints; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, County governments receive necessary funding through the 
Local Government Distributive Fund, which is controlled by the State of Illinois, to 
carry out their duties and functions; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, proceeds to County governments were previously reduced by 
legislative action taken against the Local Distributive Fund; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, proposals presented for consideration would further reduce 
disbursements to County and local governments by three (3) percent; and, 
 

WHEREAS, County governments rely on additional revenues and 
services supplied from several other agencies and units of local government that 
also rely on the same and other State controlled funds; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Illinois State Senate has taken affirmative steps to 

advance Senate Bill 274 which seeks to transfer money from several funds that 
are maintained for the benefit of County government including but not limited to 
the Motor Fuel Tax Fund, State and Local Sales Tax Reform Fund, County and 
Mass Transit District Fund, local Government Tax Fund, and Personal Property 
Tax Replacement Fund; and, 

 
WHEREAS, these proposed reductions and transfers further threaten the 

efficient and responsible operation of County government. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that this Board urges the Governor 
and the Illinois General Assembly to reconsider their proposals to reduce funding 
for County government and to responsibly fund County government at levels that 
allow said Counties to carry out their necessary and legally obligated duties and 
functions 
 
Approved this 25th day of March, 2015. 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     Brian Friedrich, Knox County Board Chairman 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________ 
  Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 



































 

Nursing Home-Assessor-GIS-Zoning-Recorder Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

March 11, 2015 

 
Present:   Chairman, Jeff Jefferson 
                  Members:  Vice Chair, George Knapp & Bob Bondi   
Absent:    Members:  Cheryl Nache & Russell Nelson 
        
Also Present: Rachel Secrist, Nursing Home Adm; Chris Gray, Supervisor of 
Assessments/Zoning Adm; and IT Coordinator, Andy Rowe.  Absent:  Carol Hallam, 
County Recorder. 
Also Present:  Reporter – Tyler Bachman, WGIL    
 
     The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by Chairman Jefferson and a quorum 
was declared with 3 members present.   
     Motion made by Member Knapp and seconded by Member Bondi to approve the 
minutes of the February 2015 Committee meeting.  Approved unanimously. 
     There was no public comment. 
    
Administrative Reports 

 
Recorder 
     County Recorder, Carol Hallam was not present at the meeting & had no bills to 
submit for the month. 
 
Assessment, GIS, & Zoning 
     Supervisor of Assessments/Zoning Administrator, Chris Gray presented written 
reports for the Assessors, GIS and Zoning offices and bills for each department.  Gray 
reported main topics: 

• Board of Review hearings were completed and all final notices sent out.   

• The 2014 final abstract was created, calculated & balanced.  On February 27th, the 
2014 final assessments were rolled to the County Clerk.  At the end of the day on 
Friday, Feb. 27th I started the roll into our 2015 assessment year. 

• First thing Monday, March 1st, a new year abstract was created & balanced.  2015 
farmland values, certified by the Dept. of Revenue were entered & calculated to 
all farmland parcels.  Once this was completed & everything balanced, Township 
Assessors were allowed to start their 2015 reassessment work.  This is almost 2 
weeks ahead of last year. 

• On March 3rd, I was given the news that Suzie Foster, the lady who sits at the 
front desk in my office & has worked in our office for 7+ years, was getting 
married & giving me her 2 week notice on March 9th.  The job has been posted on 
the union boards & an ad has been placed in the paper. 



 

• The aerial acquisition is in the works.  Surdex could fly as early as this month. 
Weather is a huge factor.  We hope for no snow, grass to start to green up & no 
leafing on trees yet. 

• Bill has created a “collector app” for the iPad, (loaned to him by the IT Dept.), & 
has been trying it out.  It would be for collecting data while out in the field & 
then syncing it & downloading it into the server later.  This would be the ideal 
scenario for collecting “damage assessment” in the case of a natural or manmade 
disaster in Knox County.   We hope this would never have to be used, but we 
have to be prepared.  We have been to several meetings with Chief Simkins 
learning the techniques of preparations if the need arises, & our offices would be 
responsible for collecting the data on any property damages, if this does happen. 

• The ZBA had no hearing in March, and no request for application was submitted 
for a hearing in April.  The ZBA members voted at the February hearing to 
change their “hearing free” spring month this year from April to May, so there 
will also be no hearing in May.  Next possible hearing will be in June. 

• The Zoning Dept. issued 6 building permits for February 2015 compared to 3 
building permits for February 2014. 

• Assessor and Zoning bills were reviewed & a motion made by Member Bondi to 
approve for payment.  Seconded by Member Knapp.  Approved unanimously. 

 
Nursing Home 
 
     Nursing Home Administrator, Rachel Secrist reported: 

• Secrist reviewed this months financial report with the Committee.  She stated 
that revenue was still down because of Medicare & Medicaid being behind in 
payments, and also due to patient refunds being up.  Patient refunds are due to 
monies that had to be paid back to private paying patient families after the 
patients had passed away.  She did say she was expecting a IGT payment from 
HFS in March or April 

• Secrist explained further to the Committee regarding the slow 
Medicare/Medicaid payments & how they are now being handled through a 
Manage Care company.  She had found out it could take 60-90 days just for this 
company to review the claims.  If there is the slightest error on the claim, the 
company will reject the claim, send it back & the Nursing Home will have to 
start the claim over from the beginning. 

• Secrist stated she was going to contact local Representatives and set up meetings 
to discuss this issue with them to ask for their help.  Member Bondi requested 
she prepare a “draft” letter addressed to the four Representatives and bring it to 
the March County Board meeting for the Board members to review. 

• Andy Rowe was asked for an update on the “guest” wireless internet at the 
Nursing Home.  Rowe explained that the Guest Wireless Policy was submitted to 
States Attorney John Pepmeyer for his review and legal opinion.  Mr. Pepmeyer 
felt the Nursing Home should also make a copy of a photo ID for first time users,  
 



 

along with signing the Guest Wireless Policy.  Chairman Jefferson recommended 
taking one more month for communications between Secrist, Rowe and States 
Attoney Pepmeyer for discussion of the security issues & to try to get something 
worked out.  Secrist & Rowe were asked to bring an update & hopefully a 
solution back to the Committee next month. 

• Nursing Homes bills were reviewed & a motion made by Member Knapp to 
approve for payment, seconded by Member Bondi.  Approved unanimously. 

 
Old Business  
 None 
 
New Business  

• Chairman Jefferson stated that due to the financial issues at the Nursing Home, 
he is requesting the Committee vote to take to full Board a funds transfer to help 
get the Nursing Home through this critical time. 

• ACTION ITEM:  FUND TRANSFER FROM THE KNOX COUNTY NURSING 
HOME TAX LEVY ACCOUNT TO THE KNOX COUNTY GENERAL 
ACCOUNT.  Motion made by Member Bondi, seconded by Member Knapp.  
Approved unanimously. 

 
     Chairman Jefferson reported that the next Committee meeting will be on 
Wednesday, April 8th, 2015 at 6 pm at the Knox County Courthouse Annex. 
 
     Motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Member Bondi, seconded by Member 
Knapp.   Motion approved unanimously.  Meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
       Chris Gray, Secretary 
        



ASSESSMENT / GIS / ZONING REPORT 

March 11, 2015 

 

 

ASSESSMENT OFFICE 

 

      Board of Review hearings were completed and the 2014 final abstract was calculated 

and balanced, along with the other reports that are required by the Dept. of Revenue.  

We closed the 2014 Board of Review on Feb. 26th.  I sent the final abstract to the Clerk’s 

Office, (the final abstract requires the County Clerk’s signature), and rolled the 2014 

assessment year to the Clerk on Friday, Feb. 27th.  At the end of the day on Feb. 27th, I 

started the roll into our 2015 assessment year. 

      At the start of Monday, March 1st I ran a 2015 beginning abstract and everything 

balanced.  I entered the new 2015 farmland values certified by the Dept. of Revenue and 

calculated them to all farmland parcels.  Once all this was complete, all the Township 

Assessors were allowed to start their 2015 reassessments.  This is almost 2 weeks ahead 

of last year. 

      On Wednesday, March 3rd I was given the news that Suzie Foster, the lady at the 

front desk in my office, is getting married and moving to Rockford.  She gave her two 

week notice as of March 9th.  I have posted the job on the union board and have placed 

the “help wanted” ad in the newspaper.  I have to find someone that is very familiar 

with computers, is very personable, is a fast learner and is very, very detailed oriented.  

This is the first person to answer phones and deal with the people who come into our 

office, along with handling all homestead and non-homestead exemptions along with 

many other important duties in our office.  I really need a reliable, dedicated person to 

fill this position. 

      I will be at an assessment class in Bloomington, that is required to maintain my 

CIAO designation, on March 23rd & 24th. 

        

GIS 

 

     Bill’s report is enclosed. 

       

ZONING 

 

      The Zoning Board of Appeals did not have a hearing in March, and there has been 

no request for application turned in for a hearing in April.  The ZBA members voted in 

February to change their “hearing free” month to May instead of April this year, so we 

will not have a hearing until June, (if one is needed).   

      The Zoning Office issued 6 permits for the month of February 2015 compared to 3 

permits for the month of February 2014. 
 

            Respectfully submitted, 

        Chris Gray, CIAO/CCO 

        Chief County Assessment Officer 

        Zoning Admin./GIS Dept. Sup 



 

 GIS Report    3/11/2015 

 
The aerial acquisition is in the works!  Surdex could fly as early as this month. 

Hopefully the snow will melt and the grass will have a chance to green up a little, before 

the trees start to leaf out.  The weather is such a huge factor, over which we have no 

control, so keep your fingers crossed.  I am producing a file with areas that have changed 

since the state lidar, (used to enhance the accuracy of the aerials), was acquired.  Prior to 

the flight I will go out with a person from the Highway Department and mark some 

control points for internal accuracy checking of the aerials. 

We are working on two data requests and will get the agreements sent out shortly. 

Andy had a new server for Devnet that required some changes to the online, as well as 

local maps. The city had some problems accessing the data at first, but with Andy’s help 

it was sorted out. 

I created a collector app for the iPad, (loaned to me by IT), and have been trying it 

out.  A big benefit is that it can be taken “off-line” and the information collected can then 

be synced with the server later.  It works fine for creating data, but there are a few bugs 

when I try to edit existing data.  The plan would be to use these for damage assessment in 

the county, if the need were to arise.  We have the paper damage assessment maps, but 

the tablet might be more user and field friendly. 

A JavaScript web map has been created.  Andy put it out on the server so I could 

do some testing.  It works fine on a computer, as well as Android and IOS (Apple) 

tablets.  Once I figure out how to add a disclaimer popup widget, (similar to the one on 

the flash based application), we will push the site out.  I will then work on further 

refining the application.  The flash based web maps will stay active, as they work very 

well on a desktop or laptop computer.  I will monitor their usage and leave them up as 

long as they get use, or until they are obsolete. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bill Lotz 



 

 

Welcome to the Knox County Nursing Home Guest Wireless 

This service allows you to access the Internet while you are in the Knox County Nursing Home. In order 

to use this service you will need to register with the Knox by the Knox County Information Technology 

Dept as well as abide by our usage rules below. 

Access to the Knox County Nursing Home Guest Wireless Local Area Network (WLAN) service is provided 

for the use of authorized users only. If The Knox County Courthouse Information Technology 

Department has not authorized you to access this service, you must logout immediately. Authorized 

users must read, agree with and accept all of the terms and conditions contained in this notice before 

using the WLAN.  

1. The Knox County Information Technology Department is providing you access to our Guest WLAN as a 

complimentary service for your convenience. You acknowledge that (i) the WLAN service provides 

unencrypted wireless access to the Internet, and agree you are responsible for the security of your 

system and any transmissions you make or receive; and (ii) that you understand the risks of unencrypted 

access to the Internet, and will take any necessary security precautions, including encrypting 

confidential transmissions, backing up any data and protecting your system with a firewall and robust 

user authentication. 

2. You agree that your activities on the WLAN shall not: 

a) introduce any viruses, Trojan horses, worms, time bombs, cancel bots, other computer      

programming routines that may damage, detrimentally interfere with, surreptitiously intercept or 

expropriate any system, data or personal information; 

b) create any liability for us or cause us to lose (in whole or in part) the services of our suppliers; 

c) violate any law, statute, ordinance or regulation (including, but not limited to, those governing export 

control, consumer protection, unfair competition, anti-discrimination or false advertising); 

d) be defamatory, trade libelous, unlawfully threatening or harassing; 

e) be obscene or contain child pornography; 

f) infringe any third party’s copyright, patent, trademark, trade secret or other proprietary rights; or 

g) involve any attempt to access any data or system which you are not authorized to access. 

3. The Knox County Information Technology Department routinely monitors and logs communications 

over its networks for security, performance, and other purposes. Thus, you acknowledge and agree that 

The Knox County Information Technology Department may access, monitor, audit, intercept and disclose 

any such communications, data or information. 



 

 

4. You agree that The Knox County Information Technology Department may not make certain Internet 

services available, and may revoke your access to this WLAN at any time for any reason with or without 

notice. 

5. AS A COMPLIMENTARY SERVICE, THIS WLAN IS PROVIDED “AS-IS” AND “WHERE-IS,” WITHOUT ANY 

WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. 

By using the username and password provided to you for your use only and signing below, you hereby 

agree to all the above stated terms and conditions. 

 

 

__________________________________  ______________ 

Signature of Requester     Date 

 

__________________________________  ______________ 

Written Name of Requester    Date 

 

Please indicate requestor type below(Check one): 

 Resident      Resident Family     Vendor     Other(Please Specify)________________________       



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM  
KNOX COUNTY’S NURSING HOME TAX LEVY 
ACCOUNT TO THE KNOX COUNTY NURSING 

HOME’S GENERAL ACCOUNT 
 

 WHEREAS, the Knox County Nursing Home may experience a shortfall in its 
revenues, due to a variety of reasons, during the upcoming year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Nursing Home also presently has the sum of 
approximately $1.3 million dollars on hand in the Knox County Nursing Home’s tax levy 
account, which could be used for the purpose of the payment of expenses necessary for 
the care and maintenance of the home, as well as the personal care and nursing service of 
the patients therein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it would be more prudent to allow the Knox County Nursing Home 
to borrow from itself so as to avoid incurring the costs associated with other forms of 
borrowing. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Knox County Board that: 
 
 a.  Monies, on a revolving basis, as necessary, is authorized to be transferred  
 from time to time from the Knox County Nursing Home Tax Levy Account to   
 that of the Knox County Nursing Home General Account to meet current   
 expenses of the Knox County Nursing Home. 
 b.  The Knox County Treasurer is hereby authorized to make such transfers as 
 required to affect the intent of this Resolution. 
 c.  Any interest earned, however, on any monies loaned to the Knox County 
 Nursing Home General Account, which become invested by the Knox County 
 General Fund prior to expenditure and earn interest, shall be credited and 
 allocated to the Knox County Nursing Home Account. 
 d.  All monies transferred to and borrowed by the Knox County General Account 
 from the Knox County Nursing Home Tax Levy Account shall be repaid at the 
 earliest opportunity, but in any event all monies so borrowed shall be paid no later 
 than November 30, 2015. 
 
 Resolved and passed this 25th day of March, 2015. 
 
 Knox County Board       Attest: 
 
 
_________________________                                              ________________________ 
By: Brain Friedrich, Chairman    Scott Erickson, County Clerk 
 
 
 



























































RESOLUTION NUMBER __________ 
 
 

RESOULUTION FOR IMPROVEMENT BY KNOX COUNTY FOR 
SALEM TOWNSHIP BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 

 
 
 WHERAS, the Knox County Highway Department has jurisdiction over 
certain roadways and structures in the County; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said Department has identified and budgeted funds for 
various projects under its control; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County Board for the County of Knox, State of Illinois, has 
approved the proposed project. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that the following described Salem 
Township bridge be replaced:  Existing structure #048-3179, carrying TR-304 
(2150E) over Swab Run Creek, located in the north half of Section 3, Township 
9N, Range 4e of the fourth (4th) P.M. or approximately 1.5 miles northwest of 
Yates City, Illinois. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the improvement shall consist of the 
replacement of the existing structure with a new single span (77’-0”) P.P.C. Deck 
Beam bridge and the necessary approach work and shall be designated as 
Section 12-17121-00-BR. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said improvement shall be constructed 

by contract.  The estimated cost for said improvement is $250,000.00 which shall 
be divided into 80% Federal funds and 20% Local funds.  The Local funds 
($50,000.00) shall be split equally between the County of Knox and Salem 
Township Road District.  Knox County will be responsible for the Local funds 
portion of the project during construction and upon completion will invoice Salem 
Township Road District for its portion.  Funding is hereby appropriated in the sum 
of Fifty Thousand dollars ($50,000.00) from the Knox County Bridge Fund for the 
construction of this improvement. 
 
Approved this 25th day of March, 2015. 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     Brian Friedrich, Knox County Board Chairman 
 
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________ 
  Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 
 
 



East Refuse Trailer Bid Tabulation
3/13/2015

Company Decleene Trlr Mac Trlr Mfg, Inc

Bid Guaranty yes yes

Model East Unloader Mac Moving Floor 

Base Price $136,722.00 $131,013.00

Less Trade In $30,000.00 $40,000.00 

Bid Price $106,722.00 $91,013

Meet specs yes no

Exceptions None Brand of Trailer

Delivery Jul-15 120 days from order date

































































































































KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
SHIELA PARKIN   DANA MITCHELL 

SARA VARNER    PAM COON 
JANE SMITH 

 

Knox County Board and Committee 
Meetings 

 
March 2015 

 
The following is a list of the meetings of the standing Committees for the Knox 
County Board for the above referenced month. 

 
 
Building Committee 
 March 10, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:30PM 
 
Nursing Home-Assessor-Zoning-GIS-Recorder Committee 

March 11, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room. Starting at 6:00PM 
 
Sheriff-Jail-Courthouse-Mary Davis Home-Animal Control-Annex Committee  

March 16, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room. Starting at 6:00 PM 
 
Highway-Landfill Committee 

March 17, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:30 PM 
 
Finance-Insurance-Treasurer-Judicial-Clerk Committee 

March 18, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:30 PM 
 (Bills available for review at 6:00PM prior to meeting.) 

 
Knox County Board Meeting – Regular Meeting 

March 25, 2015 at the Knox County Courthouse.  Starting at 6:00 PM 
 

Outside Committees 
 
Knox County Veterans Assistance Commission Meeting. 

March 9, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:00 PM. 
  
Board of Health Meeting. 
 March 10, 2015 at the County Health Department. Starting at 7:00PM. 
 
 


	Board Packet Cover - March 2015
	Board Call - March 2015
	Agenda March 2015
	County Board Minutes - February 2015
	Action Item - Appointment Galesburg Sanitary District
	Action Item - Appointments Willaimsfield FPD
	Action Item - Appintment Williamsfield Sanitarty Dist
	Action Item - Ordinance on Increasing Public Safety Tax 2015
	Finance Committee Minutes - March 2015
	Finance Committee Packet - March 2015
	March Fin 2015 Agenda00687120150317154425
	Feb 2015 Fin Minutes00686420150317144619
	Bid and Buy-Conversion Hardware00686620150317145138
	Estimated IMRF cost-Reynolds00686720150317145216
	Health Dept Pay Increases00686920150317145529
	MDH Gas Pump Quote00686120150317142827
	Resolution-Protect Co. Funding00686820150317145302
	Feb 2015 Financials00686020150317142428
	Health Dept Budget Changes00687020150317145612

	Trsutee Report - March 2015
	Action Item - Bid and Buy Computers
	Action Item - Health Dept Raises
	Action Item - Resolution for County Funding
	Building Committee Minutes - March 2015
	Action Item - Klinger Invoice
	Action Item - MSI Radon Payment
	Sheriff Committee Minutes - March 2015
	Sheriff Department Report - March 2015
	Mary Davis Home Report - March 2015
	Action Item - Courthouse Lighting Bid
	NH Assessor Committe Minutes - March 2015
	Assessment Office Report - March 2015
	GIS Report - March 2015
	Nursing Home Guest Wireless Policy
	Action Item - Resolution Authorizing Transfer from NH Ref Fund to NH Fund 2015
	Highway Landfill Committee Minutes - March 2015
	Highway Department Report - March 2015
	Landfill Report - March 2015
	Action Item - Hwy MFT Materials Purchase
	Action Item - Federal Particpation Agreemnet Salem Bridge
	Action Item - Resolution for Improvement by County - Salem Bridge Replacement
	Action Item - Landfill Trash Trailer Bid Tabulation
	Action Item - Budget Line Changes - March 2015
	Action Item - Summary Sheets - March 2015
	Meeting Calendar - March 2015

	Return to agenda: 
	Return to Agenda: 


